X Roll Call Number

Agenda Itemztmber

BE IT RESOLVED, by the City Council of the City of Des Moines, lowa:

That the attendance reports of the various City Boards and Commissions through June 30,
2008 are hereby received and filed. (Attendance reports are attached.)

Moved by

to receive and file, and

express our appreciation to all, especially those with perfect attendance.

COUNCIL ACTION

YEAS NAYS PASS ABSENT

COWNIE

COLEMAN

HENSLEY

KIERNAN

MAHAFFEY

MEYER

VLASSIS

TOTAL

MOTION CARRIED

APPROVED

Mayor

CERTIFICATE

I, DIANE RAUH, City Clerk of said City hereby
certify that at a meeting of the City Council of
said City of Des Moines, held on the above date,
among other proceedings the above was adopted.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, I have hereunto set my
hand and affixed my seal the day and year first
above written.

City Clerk
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Herzberg, Karen M.

From: Gathright, Carolyn C.

Sent: Tuesday, July 22, 2008 10:41 AM

To: Herzberg, Karen M. o T
Subject: RE: Attendance Report

Karen

The weed and seed committee no longer exists so | no longer need to send in a attendance
report.

thanks

C.

From: Herzberg, Karen M.
Sent: Friday, July 18, 2008 3:38 PM

To: Behanish, Rick E.; Bishop, Ben C.; Gathright, Carolyn C.; Williams, Cindy S.; Collins, Emily L.; Davros,
Lorna L.; Atkins, Debra F.; Delafield, Phil M.; Drost, Bert A.; Gunson, Steve A.; Drane, Hamilton S.; Hansen,
Jack S.; Warburton, Joyce M.; Nees-Anderson, Kara L.; Kahoun, Kathy M.; Wells, Loretta L.; Luella Feldman;
Neiderbach, Mary L.; Schomer, Michelle I1.; Neff, Sharon K.; Newton, Cathy R.; Linhart, Rebecca J.; Reindl
Kandi P.; Rita A. Conner; Ziebell, Roberta L.; Yaw, Tammy S.; Van Essen, Jason M.; Van Wart, Rodrick J.;
Whitfield, Cathy L.

Subject: Attendance Report

Please complete the attached attendance report for the six-month period. We would like to have this on the
July 28, 2008 City Council Meeting. Please use only the attached form.

Thank you.

Karen
PR T S e Gl i ded clde e i Bl s i B el e p el e e ok Bk g el e o

Karen Herzberg

Executive Administrative Assistant
City of Des Moines

City Clerk’s Office

Phone: (515)237-1389

email: kmherzberg@dmgov.org

7/22/2008
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Herzberg, Karen M.

From: Neiderbach, Mary L.

Sent:  Tuesday, July 22, 2008 10:39 AM

“To: Herzberg, Karen M. =~ T o
Subject: RE: Attendance Reports

Karen - Just to make sure you know - The Strategic Planning Commission has not been appointed by Council
so has not been meeting. | have no report to submit. thank you. Mary

From: Herzberg, Karen M.

Sent: Tuesday, July 22, 2008 10:16 AM

To: Behanish, Rick E.; Bishop, Ben C.; Gathright, Carolyn C.; Williams, Cindy S.; Collins, Emily L.; Davros,
Lorna L.; Delafield, Phil M.; Drost, Bert A.; Gunson, Steve A.; Drane, Hamilton S.; Hansen, Jack S.; Warburton,
Joyce M.; Nees-Anderson, Kara L.; Kahoun, Kathy M.; Wells, Loretta L.; Luella Feldman; Neiderbach, Mary L.;
Schomer, Michelle I.; Neff, Sharon K.; Newton, Cathy R.; Linhart, Rebecca J.; Reindl Kandi P.; Rita A. Conner;
Ziebell, Roberta L.; Yaw, Tammy S.; Van Essen, Jason M.; Van Wart, Rodrick J.; Whitfield, Cathy L.

Subject: Attendance Reports

This is just a friendly reminder that we need your first six months attendance report for the Council Agenda for
the meseting of July 28.

if you have already sent your report, thank you and disregard my reminder.

Karen
AR Rk & L & 2 : z SR ol & i o Bt Bl T Ty

Karen Herzberg

Executive Administrative Assistant
City of Des Moines

City Clerk's Office

Phone: (515)237-1389

email: kmherzberg@dmgov.org

7/22/2008



